
 

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

9:00 A.M. – Monday, July 13, 2020 
View live via Facebook: http://www.Facebook.com/RentonRFA 

 
• Call Meeting to Order 

 
• Roll Call 

 
• Agenda Modifications 

 
• Announcements, Proclamations, and Presentations 

 
• Public Comment 

Members of the audience may comment on items relating to any matter related to RFA 
business under the Public Comment period. Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per 
person, and a total of fifteen (15) minutes per topic pursuant to the rules established under 
Section 8 of the Bylaws. Citizens may also speak on individual agenda items on the printed 
agenda at the time they are considered by the Board as requested by the Chair. 

 
• Consent Agenda 

• Approval of June 8, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes 
• Approval of June 26, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes 
• Approval of Vouchers: AP Check Register 5/16/2020 – 6/15/2020 

 Payroll Check List 5/1/2020 – 5/31/2020 
 

• Signing of Vouchers 
 

• Board Committee Reports 
• Budget and Finance Committee 
• Operations and Capital Committee 

 
• Chief’s Report 

 
• Division Reports 

 
• Correspondence 

• Local 864 Letter to Governance Board 
 

• Unfinished Business 
• Fire Chief Recruitment 

 
• New Business 

• Regular Meeting Date Survey 

http://www.facebook.com/RentonRFA


GOVERNANCE BOARD REGULAR MEETING AGENDA   
January 13, 2020 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 

Professionalism • Integrity • Leadership • Accountability • Respect Page 2 of 2 
 
 

• Adoption of Bad Debt Policy 
• RRFA 2021 Budget Calendar (Information Only) 
• King County ILA 
• Capital Purchase, HazMat Equipment via Department of Ecology Grant 
• Procurement of Staff Vehicles for IT 
• Tri-Med Contract Renewal 

 
• Good of the Order 

 
• Executive Session 

 
• Future Meetings:   

• Monday, July 27, 2020, 9:00 a.m., Budget/Finance Committee Meeting, 
Fire Station #13 (18002 108th Ave SE, Renton) 

• Monday, July 27, 2020, 10:30 a.m., Operations/Capital Committee Meeting, 
Fire Station #13 (18002 108th Ave SE, Renton) 

• Monday, August 10, 2020, 9:00 a.m., Governance Board Regular Meeting, 
Fire Station #13 (18002 108th Ave SE, Renton) 

 
• Adjournment 

 
 



 

 
Renton Regional Fire Authority  

18002 108th Ave SE 
Renton, WA  98055 

Office:  (425) 276-9500 
Fax:  (425) 276-9592  

MINUTES 
RFA Governance Board Regular Meeting 
9:00 A.M. – Monday, June 8, 2020 
Videoconference 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

Governance Board Chair Abercrombie called the Regular Meeting to order at 9:01 a.m.  
 
ROLL CALL 

Governance Board Members Present: 
Kerry Abercrombie, Chair (Fire District 25) 
Marcus Morrell (Fire District 25) 
Ryan McIrvin (City of Renton) 
Myron Meikle (Fire District 25) 
Randy Corman (City of Renton) 
Linda Sartnurak (Nonvoting Advisory Position, Fire District 40) 
 
Governance Board Members Not Present: 
Ruth Pérez, Vice Chair (City of Renton) 
 
Administrative Staff Present: 
Chief Rick Marshall, Deputy Chief Chuck DeSmith, Deputy Chief Mark Seaver, Chief Administration 
Officer Samantha Babich, Fire Marshal Anjela Barton, Lieutenant Robert Hyslop, Site Reliability 
Engineer Wyatt Humphreys, and Administrative Specialists Linda Mann and Dudley Jackson. 
 
A MOTION was made by Board Member Meikle and SECONDED by Board Member Corman to excuse 
the absent Board Member from the meeting. MOTION CARRIED (5-0) 
 

AGENDA MODIFICATIONS 
There were no agenda modifications. 
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROCLAMATIONS, AND PRESENTATIONS 
There were no announcements, proclamations, or presentations. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
Approval of Minutes 
A MOTION was made by Board Member Meikle and SECONDED by Board Member Corman to approve 
the minutes from the May 11, 2020 meeting.  MOTION CARRIED (5-0) 

 
Approval of Vouchers 
A MOTION was made by Board Member McIrvin and SECONDED by Board Member Corman to 
approve the vouchers which included the following: 
• AP Check Register 4/16/2020 – 5/15/2020, Payroll 4/1/2020 – 4/30/2020 MOTION CARRIED (5-

0) 



GOVERNANCE BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES   
June 8, 2020 
Page 2 of 4 
 

 
Professionalism • Integrity • Leadership • Accountability • Respect 

 

 
BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 

There were no Board Committee reports. 
 

CHIEF’S REPORT 
Chief Marshall’s report included the following: 

• Recent Promotions and Assignments:  Please join us in congratulating the following members 
on their newest assignment: Chris Borgen promoted from Firefighter to Engineer, Jacob Smith 
promoted from Engineer to Lieutenant, Riley McDuffy promoted from Firefighter to Engineer, 
Chris Gerke promoted from Engineer to Lieutenant, LaQuanza Flowers promoted from 
Finance Analyst to Sr. Finance Analyst, and Linda Mann promoted from Administrative 
Specialist to HR Assistant. 

• COVID CARES Relief from King County:  With the help of Doug Levy, Government Affairs 
consultant for the City of Renton, the RRFA will be applying for financial relief of COVID related 
expenses.  We estimate the request to be approximately $180,000. 

• Red Lion Update:  As stated in Chief Marshall’s brief to the Board on May 29, Chief Marshall 
has assigned DC DeSmith to be the response liaison and FM Barton as life safety liaison for 
the de-intensification shelter at the Red Lion.  We continue to conduct twice weekly life safety 
inspections and generally see one infraction a week.  Calls are steady at about 1 per day.  
Crews are doing a good job of documenting any issues and DC DeSmith is using that 
information to ensure appropriate care and safety for our crews. 

• Phasing in of Operations:  To bring some clarity and predictability to the restarting of 
operations executive staff has worked to develop a plan that aligns with the Governor’s 4 
phase approach (attached).  In addition, the King County Fire Chiefs have created a task force 
to work on a phased approach to response operations.  

• Employees Who Have Left:  We lost two of our probationary firefighters.  One resigned for 
personal reasons effective May 16.  His decision to end his employment was not shared with 
Chief Marshall, but he was grateful for the opportunity.  The second firefighter was unable to 
successfully navigate his work improvement plan and JATC 1A test after 2 attempts, so we 
separated service.  We also separated service with one of our recruits who failed to 
successfully complete the Academy. 

• Revenue Projections:  Property tax was due on June 1.  We will not know the specifics until 
the June 10 report from King County, however, we currently expect the amount to be 
approximately 85%. 

 
DIVISION REPORTS 

There were no division reports. 
 

CORRESPONDENCE 
The RFA received a letter from McKnight Middle School student, Gretchen Freer, thanking us for the 
work that we do to keep everyone safe. 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
There was no unfinished business. 

 
 



GOVERNANCE BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES   
June 8, 2020 
Page 3 of 4 
 

 
Professionalism • Integrity • Leadership • Accountability • Respect 

 

NEW BUSINESS 
Appointment of Governing Board Secretary 
The Governing Board Bylaws and Governing Rules establish the position of Board Secretary.  The 
Bylaws and Governing Rules provide that the Board Secretary is responsible for preparing agendas, 
minutes, meeting notices, and other duties specified therein.  Section 5.4 of the Bylaws and Governing 
Rules requires that the Board designate the Board Secretary by motion. 
 
A MOTION was made by Board Member Meikle and SECONDED by Board Member Corman to appoint 
Dudley Jackson as the Board Secretary to serve at the pleasure of the Board until such time as the 
Board appoints a successor.  MOTION CARRIED (5-0) 
 
Adoption of Procurement Policy 
With the changes made to the Washington State Bid Law requirements for local government agencies, 
we are updating the existing procurement policy to align with the changes to remain in compliance. 
 
A MOTION was made by Board Member Meikle and SECONDED by Board Member Corman to adopt 
the new Procurement Policy for the Renton RFA.  MOTION CARRIED (5-0) 
 
Adoption of Resolution #2020-03 Electronic Signature Authorization 
Allowing the use of Adobe Sign and DocuSign to affix e-signatures to electronic records will promote 
efficiency, conserve public resources, and provide reasonable assurance of the integrity, authenticity, 
and non-repudiation of electronic documents when electronic signatures are used by RRFA.  Reducing 
RRFA’s reliance on paper-based transactions will further improve information security and sharing, 
allow faster approval of and access to documents, and reduce costs and environmental impacts. 
 
A MOTION was made by Board Member Meikle and SECONDED by Board Member Corman to adopt 
the Use of Electronic Signatures policy for the RFA and adopt Resolution 2020-03 Permitting the Use 
of Electronic Signatures.  MOTION CARRIED (5-0) 
 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 
Chief Marshall informed the Board he is considering moving the regular Board meetings to Fire Station 
#14 to align with the new social distancing guidelines set in place. 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
There was no executive session. 
 

FUTURE MEETINGS 
• Monday, June 22, 2020, 9:00 a.m., Budget and Finance Committee Meeting, Fire Station #13 (18002 

108th Ave. S.E., Renton) 
• Monday, June 22, 2020, 10:30 a.m., Operations and Capital Committee Meeting, Fire Station #13 

(18002 108th Ave. S.E., Renton) 
• Monday, July 13, 2020, 9:00 a.m., Governance Board Regular Meeting, Fire Station #13 (18002 

108th Ave. S.E., Renton) 
 
 
 



GOVERNANCE BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES   
June 8, 2020 
Page 4 of 4 
 

 
Professionalism • Integrity • Leadership • Accountability • Respect 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
Chair Abercrombie adjourned the meeting at 9:21 a.m. 

 
 

___________________________________________________ 
Kerry Abercrombie, Board Chair 
 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Dudley Jackson, Administrative Specialist 



 

 
Renton Regional Fire Authority  

18002 108th Ave SE 
Renton, WA  98055 

Office: (425) 276-9500 
Fax: (425) 276-9592  

MINUTES 
RFA Governance Board Special Meeting 
10:00 A.M. – Friday, June 26, 2020 
Zoom Meeting / Facebook: http://www.Facebook.com/RentonRFA 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

Governance Board Chair Abercrombie called the Special Meeting to order at 10:08 a.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 

Governance Board Members Present: 
Kerry Abercrombie, Chair (Fire District 25) 
Ruth Pérez (City of Renton) 
Myron Meikle (Fire District 25) 
Randy Corman (City of Renton) 
Ryan McIrvin (City of Renton) 
Linda Sartnurak (Nonvoting Advisory Position, Fire District 40) 

 
Governance Board Members Not Present: 
Marcus Morrell, Board Member (Fire District 25) 

 
A MOTION was made by Vice Chair Pérez and SECONDED by Board Member Corman to excuse 
absent Board Member Morrell from the special meeting.  MOTION CARRIED (5-0) 

 
Administrative Staff Present: 
Chief Rick Marshall, Chief Administration Officer Samantha Babich, Deputy Chief Roy Gunsolus, 
Deputy Chief Chuck DeSmith, Deputy Chief Mark Seaver, Fire Marshal Anjela Barton, RFA Legal 
Counsel Brian Snure, FD40 Representative Charlotte Ryan, Captain Simonds, IT Technician Wyatt 
Humphreys, Administrative Supervisor Christine Noddings, and Administrative Specialist Dudley 
Jackson. 

 
AGENDA MODIFICATIONS 

There were no agenda modifications. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROCLAMATIONS, AND PRESENTATIONS 

There were no announcements, proclamations, and presentations. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was no public comment.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

There was no consent agenda. 
 
SIGNING OF VOUCHERS  

There was no signing of vouchers. 

http://www.facebook.com/RentonRFA


GOVERNANCE BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES   
January 13, 2020 
Page 2 of 4 
 

 
Professionalism • Integrity • Leadership • Accountability • Respect 

 

BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 
There were no Board Committee reports. 

 
CHIEF’S REPORT 

There was no chief’s report. 
 
DIVISION REPORTS 

There were no division reports. 
 
CORRESPONDENCE 

The was no correspondence. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

There was no unfinished business. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

Pending and Future Projects / Significant Areas List 
Chief Marshall reviewed with the governance board the list of projects being overseen by the Fire 
Chief and significant areas of department business covered by the Fire Chief. 
 
External vs. Internal Hiring options Summary 
Chief Administration Officer Babich reviewed with the governance board the process of doing an 
external hire vs. an internal hire for the Fire Chief position.  The pros and cons of each process was 
also presented to the board. 

 
King County Fire District 40 Comment 
Board Member Sartnurak and KCFD 40 Representative Charlotte Ryan provided input on the Fire 
Chief Hiring Process on behalf of KCFD 40. 

 
Local 864 Comment 
Vice President Captain Ryan Simonds provided input on the Fire Chief Hiring Process on behalf of 
Local 864. 

 
Local 2170 Comment 
Shop Steward Dudley Jackson provided input on the Fire Chief Hiring Process on behalf of Local 
2170. 

 
GOOD OF THE ORDER 

There was no good of the order. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Executive Session pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) to evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for 
public employment or to review the performance of a public employee. 
 
Executive Session was called at 10:40 a.m. for 17 minutes. The meeting reconvened at 10:57 a.m. 

 
 



GOVERNANCE BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES   
January 13, 2020 
Page 3 of 4 
 

 
Professionalism • Integrity • Leadership • Accountability • Respect 

 

FUTURE MEETINGS 
• Monday, July 13, 2020, 9:00 a.m., Governance Board Regular Meeting, 

Fire Station #13 (18002 108th Ave. S.E., Renton) 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
Chair Abercrombie adjourned the meeting at 11:11 a.m.  

 
 

 
___________________________________________________ 
Kerry Abercrombie, Board Chair 
 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Dudley Jackson, Administrative Specialist 



VOUCHER APPROVAL FOR JULY 13TH, 2020 MEETING 
 

AUDITING OFFICER CERTIFICATION 
 

I, the undersigned, do herby certify under penalty of perjury that the materials have been furnished, 
the services rendered or the labor performed as described herein, that any advance payment is due 
and payable pursuant to a contract or is available as an option for full or partial fulfillment of a 
contractual obligation, and that the claim is a just, due and unpaid obligation against the Renton 
Regional Fire Authority, and that I am authorized to authenticate and certify said claim. 
 
Auditing Officer: _____________________________ 
   Rick Marshall, Fire Chief  

  
AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 
The vouchers below have been reviewed and certified by individual departments and the RFA’s Auditing Officer 
as required by RCW's 42.24.080 & 090, and a list of vouchers has been provided for review by the Finance 
Committee. 
 
 
                
  

 
Renton Regional Fire Authority Finance Committee:     
 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
       _                                                                            _ 
Kerry Abercrombie, Chairperson         Ryan McIrvin, Board Member 
 
       _____________________________________      
Myron Meikle, Board Member                                                 Marcus Morrell, Board Member 
                                  
                                               
Randy Corman, Board Member                                  Ruth Pérez, Board Member   



 

 
RENTON REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY 
 
M   E   M   O   R   A   N   D   U   M 
 

 
  

DATE: July 13, 2020 
  
TO: Kerry Abercrombie (Fire District 25) 

Randy Corman (City of Renton) 
Ryan McIrvin (City of Renton) 
Myron Meikle (Fire District 25) 
Marcus Morrell (Fire District 25) 
Ruth Pérez (City of Renton) 
Linda Sartnurak (Non-voting Advisory Position, Fire District 40) 

  
FROM: Rick Marshall, Fire Chief 
   
SUBJECT: Renton Regional Fire Authority Chief’s Report 
  

  
1. Recruit Graduation 

Our five newest members graduated from the academy on June 25. Due to COVID-19 
restrictions, attendees were limited to recruits and immediate family members to accommodate 
social distancing. Of note: 

 Jace Reyes was selected as Valedictorian and Chief's Company. 
 

2. COVID-19 Update 
Renton RFA is working with King County regarding reimbursement for expenses related to the 
Red Lion and continue to monitor operations to decrease the number of inspections.  We are 
currently down to one inspection per week as we observe a decline in fire code violations at that 
location. 
 
Providing the highest level of protection for our members continues to be a top priority, and we 
continue to modify our organizational approach with exposure prevention to align with the 
orders set by our government.  Face coverings are mandatory for all members when in general 
gathering areas or outside of their exclusive workstations.  Self-check stations have been 
provided for admin staff separate from the self-check stations provided for firefighters. 
 

3. City of Renton ILA 
We continue to work with our attorney, Brian Snure, and the City Attorney to finalize the shared 
services agreement between the RFA and the City of Renton. 

  



Chief’s Report 
July 13, 2020 
Page 2 
 
4. Budget Maintenance & 2021 Budget Process 

We continue to monitor the 2020 budget to ensure that we have funds necessary to continue 
operations with a minimal disruption to service.  The Executive Team is meeting on July 23 to 
begin the 2021 budget process, and it is our expectation to have the budget calendar to the 
Governance Board by the Committee meetings on July 27. 
 

5. Free Face Masks for the Community 
On July 2, Renton RFA began partnering with the City of Renton and Renton Community Service 
& Recreation to distribute a total of 20,000 free masks to residents to help keep our community 
members safe and healthy.  Over 15,000 masks were provided to the community in less than a 
week, roughly 4,000 of which were distributed on the first day.  It has been a challenging year, 
but our community has come together to support one another in ways that make us proud. 

 
 

6. Community Engagement 
Renton RFA partnered with City of Renton Community Services on July 10 to provide a free 
s’mores kit to families.  This event is part of the month-long Campin’ Out!: Wellness in the 
Wilderness event that offers a variety of activities for community participation via live stream on 
the Renton Community Services Facebook page or Zoom. 
 

7. Annual Fleet Admin Board Meeting 
As of the beginning of January 2020, we no longer have Fleet maintenance services through the 
City of Renton.  Since then, Renton RFA has joined with the South King County Garage 
Consortium in collaboration with other RFAs on the Admin Board.  In order to develop true and 
accurate costs for service, the Finance team worked together to develop the costing model.  
Participating on the team was VRFA CFO Mark Horaski, PSRFA CFO Jon Napier, RRFA CAO 
Samantha Babich and RRFA Sr. Finance Analyst Jennifer Zhou, bringing forth a great example of 
partnership and collaboration within our region. 
 

8. Please see the attached reports for the July 4th Response Operations statistics. 



Renton Regional Fire Authority
Annual Comparison Report

July 3rd - July 5th

Regular and Reserve Units
All Responses

All Calls, I/J

*See Appendix A for data table.

*See Appendix B for data table.

*See Appendix C for data table.

Calls By Hour

Responses By Hour

Responses By Unit

0

5
10
15
20
25
30

35
40

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

2018 2019 2020

0

5

10

15

20

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

2018 2019 2020

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

A312 A313 A317 B311 B313 E311 E312 E313 E314 E315 E316 E317 E412 E413 L311

2018 2019 2020

Page 1 of 6



Renton Regional Fire Authority
Annual Comparison Report

July 3rd - July 5th

Regular and Reserve Units
All Responses

All Calls, I/J

*See Appendix D for data table.

*See Appendix E for data table.

*See Appendix F for data table.

Calls By Incident Type

Responses By Incident Type

Unit Availability

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%

110.0%

120.0%

A312 A313 A317 B312 B313 E311 E312 E313 E314 E315 E316 E317 L311

2018 2019 2020

112

8

23
6

1
3

1

2018

EMS

False

Fire

Good Int

HazMat

Pub Asst

Rupt/Exp

107

6
8

5 1

7

2019

105

9

11

4 1

5

1
2020 

15321

52

9

13 1

2018 

EMS

False

Fire

Good Int

HazMat

Pub Asst

Rupt/Exp

124
10

25

7
5

12

2019 

121

9

29

4
1

6

3
2020

Page 2 of 6



Renton Regional Fire Authority
Annual Comparison Report

July 3rd - July 5th

Regular and Reserve Units
All Responses

All Calls, I/J

*See Appendix G for data table.

Fireworks Caused Fires

0

1

2

3

4

2018 2019 2020

Renton RFA KCFD #40

Page 3 of 6



Hour 7/3 7/4 7/5 Total 7/3 7/4 7/5 Total 7/3 7/4 7/5 Total
0 2 4 4 10 0 3 1 4 1 2 3 6
1 1 2 0 3 0 1 4 5 2 1 3 6
2 0 3 2 5 3 2 4 9 1 1 3 5
3 0 1 0 1 1 0 1 2 2 1 3 6
4 0 0 3 3 0 1 0 1 0 0 1 1
5 0 1 1 2 1 0 0 1 1 0 1 2
6 2 1 4 7 0 0 0 0 4 0 1 5
7 1 0 3 4 0 1 3 4 1 1 0 2
8 0 1 1 2 1 0 2 3 2 1 1 4
9 1 2 2 5 1 1 4 6 1 1 0 2
10 2 3 8 13 5 1 2 8 1 5 2 8
11 1 1 4 6 1 2 4 7 3 1 2 6
12 2 1 2 5 3 2 4 9 4 1 3 8
13 0 3 5 8 1 1 5 7 2 0 1 3
14 3 4 2 9 1 2 7 10 4 6 2 12
15 5 3 3 11 0 1 1 2 4 3 2 9
16 4 5 2 11 0 4 4 8 3 3 3 9
17 1 2 4 7 2 0 3 5 1 2 2 5
18 2 2 2 6 4 2 1 7 3 0 3 6
19 0 2 5 7 0 1 5 6 1 0 4 5
20 3 3 3 9 2 1 3 6 2 4 4 10
21 4 3 3 10 4 5 1 10 2 3 0 5
22 3 1 0 4 2 2 2 6 2 6 1 9
23 2 2 2 6 5 2 1 8 1 2 1 4
Total 39 50 65 154 37 35 62 134 48 44 46 154

Hour 7/3 7/4 7/5 Total 7/3 7/4 7/5 Total 7/3 7/4 7/5 Total
0 2 0 1 3 6 3 2 11 4 1 5 10
1 4 0 2 6 4 1 1 6 0 13 3 16
2 0 3 2 5 4 2 1 7 4 5 3 12
3 0 1 2 3 1 0 1 2 0 1 3 4
4 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 3 0 2 5
5 0 1 2 3 1 0 0 1 1 0 1 2
6 2 0 6 8 1 0 0 1 4 0 1 5
7 1 0 1 2 0 1 1 2 8 3 0 11
8 0 1 2 3 1 0 0 1 1 3 1 5
9 1 2 1 4 2 1 1 4 5 4 0 9
10 2 6 2 10 4 1 5 10 14 3 8 25
11 3 1 3 7 1 2 0 3 5 4 2 11
12 2 3 4 9 1 3 1 5 2 6 4 12
13 0 3 2 5 5 1 0 6 5 6 1 12
14 7 2 6 15 6 2 7 15 6 6 3 15
15 6 0 5 11 15 1 3 19 3 5 1 9
16 11 0 3 14 11 5 4 20 2 7 4 13
17 1 5 8 14 4 0 3 7 4 3 1 8
18 3 4 4 11 2 2 0 4 2 1 2 5
19 0 0 1 1 8 2 0 10 6 11 6 23
20 4 3 3 10 6 1 5 12 3 4 4 11
21 5 5 2 12 3 8 5 16 3 1 0 4
22 6 2 2 10 1 3 8 12 0 5 1 6
23 3 6 1 10 3 2 3 8 2 1 1 4
Total 63 48 65 176 90 42 51 183 87 93 57 176

Appendix A - Calls By Hour
2018 2019 2020

Appendix B - Responses By Hour
202020192018



 



  
 
 
 

 
Affiliate of the International Association of Fire Fighters AFL-CIO CLC     PO Box 67, Renton WA 98057 

 
 

AFFILIATED WITH: WASHINGTON STATE COUNCIL OF FIREFIGHTERS, WASHINGTON STATE LABOR COUNCIL 

Robert Hyslop 
President 
IAFF Local 864 
PO BOX 67 
Renton, WA 98057 
 
July 8, 2020 
 
Governance Board Members: All 
c/o Rick Marshall, Fire Chief 
Renton Regional Fire Authority 
18002 108th Ave SE 
Renton, WA 98055 
 
Renton RFA Governance Board Members: 
 
Local 864 deeply values its relationship with the RFA Governance Board as well as the fire 
department administration.  With the announcement that Chief Marshall will retire later this year, 
our organization faces a time of transition.  The Local views this as an opportunity for 
organizational growth, collaboration, and reinforcing our relationships.  Let us embrace this 
change as a springboard that will take the RRFA to greater heights and not as a time remembered 
for confusion and uncertainty. 
 
I speak for all Local 864 members when I say that we are committed to future organizational 
success.  The firefighter’s union should be considered an important stakeholder as it pertains to 
the RRFA’s future, and the union leadership will have a close working relationship with the 
future Chief of the RRFA.   
 
I would like to formally request that Local 864 be given representation on the selection 
committee charged with finding the future Fire Chief of the RRFA, with all of the same rights, 
privileges and responsibilities as other committee members.  Local 864 has a valuable and 
unique perspective to offer, has a vested interest in the selection of a fantastic future leader of our 
department, and is enthusiastic about contributing to the process.   
 
I appreciate the Governance Board’s consideration of the Local’s perspective and look forward 
to continued dialogue with you all. 
 
Regards, 

 
Robert Hyslop 
President 
IAFF Local 864 



SUBJECT/TITLE: 

STAFF CONTACT:

Expenditure Revenue

Governing Board Agenda Item

Currently in the Budget Yes  

SUMMARY OF ACTION:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Reviewed by Legal Yes  

EXHIBITS:

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Governance Board Meeting Dates and Times
Chief Marshall

N/A

Currently, the Board meets on the second Monday of each month, and Committees meet on the 4th
Monday of each month. A survey was conducted to determine the best days of the month to hold the
meetings at Station 14 to better accommodate social distancing once meetings are allowed by the
Governor.

✔

The responses indicated the best days to hold the regular meeting from 4-5:00 p.m. are the 2nd, 3rd or 4th
Tuesday of each month, while the most conflicting days of the month are Mondays and Fridays.

Meeting Date Survey Response Analysis
Resolution 2020-04 Establish Regular Meeting Schedule

If the Board so desires to move the meeting date and time, a motion to approve one of the attached
resolutions would be appropriate.

I move to approve Resolution 2020-04 Establish Regular Meeting Schedule as the ___ Tuesday of each
month at 4:00 p.m. at Fire Station #14 (1900 Lind Ave SW, Renton).



Regular Meeting Date Survey Results

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

1st 2nd 3rd 4th 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 1st 2nd 3rd 4th

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

Available Dates

0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

1st 2nd 3rd 4th 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 1st 2nd 3rd 4th

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

Conflicting Dates



RENTON REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-04 
ESTABLISHING REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE 

(RCW 42.30.070) 

WHEREAS, RCW 42.30.070 and Section 3.3 of the Renton Regional Fire Authority Governing 
Board Bylaws requires the Governing Board to establish its regular meeting schedule by 
Resolution. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Governing Board of the Renton 
Regional Fire Authority hereby adopts the following schedule for the regular monthly meetings of 
the Renton Regional Fire Authority Governing Board. 

The ______ Tuesday of the month at 4:00 p.m. at Fire Station #14 (1900 Lind Ave SW, Renton). 

Adoption:  ADOPTED by the Governing Board of Renton Regional Fire Authority, at a regular 
meeting of such Board on the 13th day of July 2020 the following Board Members being 
present and voting: 

____________________________________ 
Board Member

____________________________________ 
Board Member

____________________________________ 
Board Member

____________________________________ 
Board Member

____________________________________ 
Board Member

____________________________________ 
Board Member



SUBJECT/TITLE: 

STAFF CONTACT:

Expenditure Revenue

Governing Board Agenda Item

Currently in the Budget Yes  

SUMMARY OF ACTION:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Reviewed by Legal Yes  

EXHIBITS:

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Adoption of Bad Debt Policy
Samantha Babich

N/A

An updated finance policy is presented for your review.

As part of the policy review process, we are updating finance policies. The attached policy has been
updated to reference RCW 62A.3-515 and RCW 19.16.500.

Bad Debt_DRAFT

I move to adopt the updated Bad Debt policy as presented.



 
 
 
 
 

2313
ADMINISTRATION Bad Debt 

Effective Date: July 1, 2016 Approval: Signature on file RRFA Board
ChairpersonLast Revision: October 22, 2018

Last Reviewed: October 22, 2018  

Professionalism Integrity Leadership Accountability Respect Page 1 of 3

Renton RFA
Policy & Guidelines

Table of Contents
1.0 Statement of Policy............................................................................................................................... ......... 1

2.0 Affected Members ............................................................................................................................... .......... 2

3.0 Objectives............................................................................................................................... ........................ 2

4.0 Responsibility ............................................................................................................................... .................. 2

5.0 Procedures ............................................................................................................................... ...................... 3

6.0 References ............................................................................................................................... ...................... 3

7.0 Appendix ............................................................................................................................... ......................... 3

1.0 Statement of Policy

To establish a policy for handling the collection of bad debt.

1.1 It is a policy of Renton Regional Fire Authority (RRFA) that when accounts are determined to
be uncollectible by the Finance Section, these accounts will be referred to RRFA’s designated
collection agent.

1.2 All monies due RRFA will be considered a fair and owing debt to RRFA.

1.3 All customers owing RRFA money, which has not been paid within thirty five (35) days of the
original due date, will be sent a statement of the past due amount.

1.4 All customers that have not paid within sixty (60) days of the original due date will be sent a
statement of the past due amount.

1.5 All customers that have not paid within ninety (90) days of the original due date will be sent
a Final Notice with a thirty (30) day response deadline. This Final Notice shall advise the
Customer that if payment is not received by the deadline, the debt will be referred to a



2313
ADMINISTRATION Bad Debt 

 

Professionalism Integrity Leadership Accountability Respect Page 2 of 3

collection agency, a xx% collection fee will be added to the account, and interest at the rate
of 12% per annum will begin to accrue. If the customer does not respond within thirty (30)
days, a Finance Section employee will send the information on the debt to RRFA’s designated
collection agent.

1.6 If RRFA’s designated collection agent has not been able to collect the debt after one year,
RRFA will proceed with preparing to write off the debt as outlined in Section 5.0.

1.7 All debt, which has been sent to RRFA’s designated collection agent, is subject to collection
fees and interest as prescribed by RCW 62A.3 515 and RCW 19.16.500.

1.8 Definitions

1.9.1 Debt: For the purpose of this policy, debt is defined as money due to RRFA for any
reason.

1.9.2 Bad Debt: Bad debt is defined as money owed to RRFA, which has not been paid, due
to non response of the debtor or because negotiable items (i.e., check, money order,
etc.) were not honored (by the bank, credit union, etc.) for any reason.

1.9.3 Customer: Any person, any organization, any business receiving any service or doing
business with RRFA.

1.9.4 Uncollectible: Refers to funds due to RRFA, on which RRFA has attempted to collect,
but has been unsuccessful.

1.9.5 Collection Agent: A licensed, bonded collection authority that has been retained to
collect funds for RRFA.

2.0 Affected Members

Finance Section

3.0 Objectives

4.0 Responsibility

4.1 The Finance Section is responsible for formulating, implementing, and conducting Renton
Regional Fire Authority’s (RRFA’s) collection efforts.

4.2 The Finance Section is responsible for notifying customers of past due amounts owed RRFA.
Finance shall send notification as outlined in Section 1.0 of this policy.



2313
ADMINISTRATION Bad Debt 

 

Professionalism Integrity Leadership Accountability Respect Page 3 of 3

5.0 Procedures

5.1 When RRFA has followed each step outlined in Section 1.0 to collect past due money and has
failed, a Finance employee will organize all documentation on the debt (i.e.: original
invoice/backup, uncollectible negotiable items, etc.) and send the documentation to RRFA’s
designated collection agent.

5.2 For a period of one year, RRFA’s designated collection agent will attempt to collect the monies
due to RRFA. If the collection agent fails to collect the debt during the one year period, a
Finance employee will prepare a list (see 5.3 and 5.4) of the customers who owe RRFA funds
deemed uncollectible, and submit that list to the Chief Administration Officer. The list will
include: 1) customer name, 2) original date of invoice/bad check, 3) dollar amount due, 4)
the purpose of the original invoice, and 5) what amount the customer owes.

5.3 

5.4 All accounts owing RRFA $100.00 and under will be complied into one list (as outlined in 5.2)
and written off at the discretion of the Chief Administration Officer.

5.5 All accounts owing RRFA $100.01 and over will be compiled into one list (as outlined in 5.2)
and written off at the discretion of the Governance Board Finance Committee.

6.0 References

RCW 19.16.500, Public Bodies May Retain Collection Agencies to Collect Public Debts Fees

RCW 62A.3 515, Checks Dishonored by Nonacceptance or Nonpayment

7.0 Appendix

N/A



SUBJECT/TITLE: 

STAFF CONTACT:

Expenditure Revenue

Governing Board Agenda Item

Currently in the Budget Yes  

SUMMARY OF ACTION:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Reviewed by Legal Yes  

EXHIBITS:

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RRFA 2021 Budget Calendar
Samantha Babich

N/A

The attached calendar outlines the dates for the major milestones in the budgeting process, taking into
account meeting dates and known holidays.

✔

RRFA 2021 Budget Calendar

No action required at this time. Information only.



Month Date Task Responsible / Coordinator Participants Goal

JANUARY

All Month Review BARS and RCW for changes 
applicable to RFA.  

Administration Finance Ensure compliance with all updates to BARS and RCW applicable 
to Fire Districts.

JUNE

All Month Review and update financial policies Administration E-Team and Finance Evaluate current financial policies and update if necessary

All Month Adopt revise financial policies as 
necessary

Administration Administration / 
Governance Board

Ensure compliance with laws governing financial transactions.

7/8/2020 Set funding priorities Fire Chief All related staff To create priority list for ensuing year.

Due 8/1/2020 Develop/update Capital Facilities Plan 
(CFP)

Administration/Support 
Services

Administration  
Planning

To review and update capital facilities needs and funding plan.

7/8/2020 Finalize budget calendar Administration/Fire Chief Administration Ensure all applicable target dates, meeting dates, and RCW 
notice requirements are met.

7/10/2020 Notice of budget process kick-off Fire Chief All staff Communication via administrative  memorandum regarding 
budget process and guidelines.

JULY

7/13/2020 Budget schedule briefing to Governance 
Board

Fire Chief All Board Member 
and staff

Present budget calendar to Governance Board as a briefing.

7/23/2020 E-Team budget meeting Administration E-Team @ St 14
Establish overall budget guidelines and priorities, considering 
revenue trends, economic forecasts, projected personnel 
expense, major projects, and service levels.

7/26/2020 Budget/Finance Committee Meetng Administration
Budget/Finance 
Comm      Finance       
Zoom

Establish overall budget guidelines and priorities, considering 
revenue trends, economic forecasts, projected personnel 
expense, major projects, and service levels.

AUGUST

8/17/2020 Budget requests due Line Item Managers Division Managers & 
Line Item Managers

All budget requests due by 5pm.  Submittal through SharePoint.

8/24/2020 1st budget workshop (TBD - may be 
virtual)

Administration
All staff.  Division 
Managers & Line 
item Managers

Review budget requests compared to projected revenue.  All 
staff are welcome to attend.  Division Managers and Line Item 
Managers are highly encouraged to attend.

8/31/2020 Budget revisions due Line Item Managers Revisions to budget requests due on SharePoint.
SEPTEMBER

9/8/2020 Request for King County assessed 
valuation

Administration

9/15/2020 King County preliminary assessed 
valuation due

Administration King County 
Assessor

To get the 2020 Property valuation and estimated Property Tax 
and Fire Benefit Charge.

TBD Fire Benefit Charge estimate

RRFA 2021 Budget Calendar



Month Date Task Responsible / Coordinator Participants Goal

RRFA 2021 Budget Calendar

9/17/2020 Develop preliminary budget Administration Fire Chief, Division 
Managers

To consolidate the full budget

TBD FD 40 contract estimate Administration To get estimate contract amount for FD 40 and provide to FD 40 
Gov Board

TBD BLS revenue estimatedue Operations/EMS To get the BLS allocation

9/28/2020 Budget/Finance Committee Meetng Administration
Budget/Finance 
Comm      Finance       
Zoom

To review suggested budget or any adjustments

OCTOBER
10/7/2020 Finalize preliminary budget Administration Finance Prepare final balanced budget for Governance Board packets 
10/7/2020 Publication of public hearing dates Board Secretary

10/12/2020 Present preliminary budget to Governance 
Board

Fire Chief Governance Board To submit the Preliminary Budget to the Governance Board

10/26/2020
Public Hearing on A/V Levy RCW 
84.55.120  Public Hearing on FBC RCW 
52.26.230

Fire Chief
Governance Board  
Citizens To review any suggested change from the Governance Board

NOVEMBER

11/15/2020 Deadline for certification of A/V by County 
Assessors  RCW 84.52.070, RCW 

11/23/2020* Adopt Levy RCW 84.52.070                            
Adopt FBC RCW 52.260.230                            

Administration Governance Board  
Citizens

*This is the 4th Monday and would be a special meeting of the 
Board in lieu of Committee meetings.

11/30/2020
FBC Resolution provided to County 
Treasurer with report on public hearing 
RCW 52.26.230   

11/30/2020
Levy provided to Assessor & Treasurer 
with report on public hearing RCW 
84.52.070

11/30/2020 File Preliminary budget with County RCW 
84.52.020

DECEMBER



SUBJECT/TITLE: 

STAFF CONTACT:

Expenditure Revenue

Governing Board Agenda Item

Currently in the Budget Yes  

SUMMARY OF ACTION:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Reviewed by Legal Yes  

EXHIBITS:

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Piggybacking ILA with King County
Mark Seaver

0 N/A

The Renton RFA would like to enter into an Interlocal Cooperative Purchasing Agreement with King County
for making purchases for the Hazmat Team, specifically for the items in the Dept. of Ecology Grant.

✔

✔

National Safety, Inc. is a company that we often purchase equipment from for the Hazardous Materials
Team and are vendors for the AREARAE Kits being purchased through the Dept. of Ecology Grant. They
are not on the GSA or other common sites for us to make direct purchases from. King County has a
contract with them that allows piggybacking and gives us the ability to make direct purchases. This contract
has been reviewed by Brian Snure and approved to move forward.

Interlocal Cooperative Purchasing Agreement attached.

I move to approve entering into the Interlocal Cooperative Purchasing Agreement with King Countyand 
authorize the Fire Chief to sign the ILA as presented.



 - 1 -  

INTERLOCAL   COOPERATIVE   PURCHASE   AGREEMENT 

This Agreement is entered into between the undersigned, municipal corporations. 

It is the purpose of this Agreement to provide for the cooperative purchase of materials, supplies and 
equipment by the parties to this Agreement when determined by the legislative body of a participating 
party to be in the best interest of such party.  This Agreement is entered into under the authority of 
the Interlocal Cooperation Act, chapter 39.34 RCW. 

It is agreed by the parties as follows: 

1. Term.  The term of this Agreement in respect to each party to this Agreement shall commence 
on the date of execution of the Agreement by that party and shall remain in effect until terminated 
by a party as provided in paragraph 5 of this Agreement. 

2. Cooperative Purchase. Each party agrees to provide in bid proposals and specifications 
appropriate language to authorize and permit the other parties to the Agreement to purchase such 
materials, supplies and equipment under the terms and conditions of the purchase contract 
awarded by such party. Provided, however, the parties shall not be required to include such 
language when, in the sole discretion of the party going out to bid, the party determines that such 
language is not in the best interest of the party. The bid language to be included should be 
substantially as follows:  “Interlocal Bids.  Bids shall be subject to chapter 39.34 RCW, the 
Interlocal Cooperation Act, under which other governmental agencies may purchase through the 
bid proposal accepted.” 

3. Discretion. The determination of whether or not any party to this Agreement shall purchase 
materials, supplies or equipment under the terms and conditions of any purchase contract 
available to, or entered into, by the other parties under a statutory bidding procedure shall be 
made by the legislative body of the party desiring to make such purchase. 

3. Financial Responsibility.  Each party shall remain financially responsible for the payment of 
the purchase price of all materials, supplies and equipment purchased and received by such party 
under the terms of this Agreement. 

4. Ownership.  Title to all items purchased by any party to this Agreement shall remain in the name 
of such party. 

5. Termination.  Any party to this Agreement may terminate its participation in the Agreement by 
giving the other parties to the Agreement 30 days written notice of such intent to terminate. 

6. Limitations.   The parties shall not jointly acquire property or jointly budget funds under the 
authority of this Agreement. 

7. Statutory Compliance.  Each party agrees to comply with the statutory bidding requirements 
applicable to such party when acting under this Agreement. 

8. Administration.  No new or separate legal or administrative entity is created to administer the 
provisions of this agreement. 



 - 2 -  

9. Right to Contract – Independent Action Preserved.  Each party reserves the right to contract 
independently for the acquisition of goods or services without notice to the other party and shall 
not bind or otherwise obligate the other party to participate in the activity. 

10. Hold Harmless.   Each party shall indemnify, defend and hold the other party harmless from any 
liability arising from any negligent or wrongful act or failure to act on the part of itself and its 
employees.  Neither party assumes responsibility to the other party for the consequences of any 
act or omission of any person, firm or corporation not a party to this agreement. 

 
 
Dated: ____________________, 20__  Dated: ____________________, 20__ 
 
   
   
 
 
By :  By :  
   
 
 



SUBJECT/TITLE: 

STAFF CONTACT:

Expenditure Revenue

Governing Board Agenda Item

Currently in the Budget Yes  

SUMMARY OF ACTION:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Reviewed by Legal Yes  

EXHIBITS:

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Capital Purchase under the Dept. of Ecology Grant
Mark Seaver

$94,874.96 $94,874.96

The Renton RFA would like to make a Capital Purchase of $94,874.96 for the equipment being funded by
the Dept. of Ecology Grant.

✔

The Dept. of Ecology awarded the Renton RFA a 100% no matching grant for up to $100,000 for remote
Hazmat metering equipment. This grant was previously approved by the Governance Board for
acceptance. The equipment list needs to be initially purchased by the RFA, but will be reimbursed in full.
The equipment consists of an AREARAE Kit with associated supporting equipment, an UltraRae 3000 PID,
and HazDust meters.

Invoices from National Safety, Inc. and Environmental Devices Corporation.

I move to authorize the purchase of un-budgeted HazMat equipment in the amount of $94,874.96 from the 
Capital Equipment fund.  This expense will be reimbursed through the Department of Ecology grant.



Email:

To: Fax #

Co Name: Phone #

Date: No of pages

Qty Price Extended
1 $63,087.00 $63,087.00

4 $321.00 $1,284.00
4 $391.50 $1,566.00
1 $2,582.00 $2,582.00
1 $5,819.25 $5,819.25

1 $670.50 $670.50
1 $1,300.00 $1,300.00
1 $455.40 $455.40

Sub Total $76,764.15
Est. Tax 10% $7,676.42
Total $84,440.57

Thank you for the opportunity to quote you on these items.  If I can be of further assistance please 
feel free to give me a call!

Sincerely,

Eric Hjort
eric@nationalsafetyinc.com

458-C030912010 9.8eV Lamp .1-2000ppm 6 month/2 shelf

RDK KIT AREARAE PRO INCLUDES:
4 CSA ISM 900MHz//MESH/PID ppb/
LEL/02/CO/H2S/GAMA/RAEmet

458-C030978000 Chlorine Sensor for AreaRae Pro

458-338BMTY Intel Core i7, Windows10, laptop
458-T030001000 Sensor Conditioner 4R+ sensors

Part #

6/11/2020 1

458-0290505000
458-C030950000 Ammonia Sensor for AreaRae Pro

BBigger@Rentonwa.gov

Description

RaeLink 3 Multi Function Modem

Brett Bigger

Renton Fire

458-W01R1101010567090011

10.6eV Lamp 0-10,000ppm, kit w/cal
458-059D112100 UltraRae 3000+ 

National Safety, Inc.
#1 for Service





SUBJECT/TITLE: 

STAFF CONTACT:

Expenditure Revenue

Governing Board Agenda Item

Currently in the Budget Yes  

SUMMARY OF ACTION:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Reviewed by Legal Yes  

EXHIBITS:

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Procurement of Staff Vehicles for IT
Mark Seaver

<$60,000

The IT staff is currently using personally owned vehicles or the Reserve Battalion Chief vehicle in order to
make service calls to the fire stations. The Capital budget for 2020 includes $71,000 for vehicle purchase
for IT. We are requesting authorization to order two vehicles from Columbia Ford. Total cost not to exceed
$60,000.

✔

✔

These two vehicles are procured through DES State bid and price includes tax/licensing/branding. Due to
COVID-19, the inventory is low and these are the most affordable vehicles available.

Vehicle Quotes

I move to approve the purchase of two new vehicles not to exceed $60,000, and authorize the Fire Chief to
sign.



From: Brice Callaway <bcallaway@rentonrfa.org>  
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 3:35 PM 
To: Mark Seaver <mseaver@rentonrfa.org> 
Subject: FW: Vehicle Quote - 2020-7-78 - RENTON REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY - 87780 

(2) NV200 SV = $49,162.84  (See next page for itemized breakdown)
(2) Upfit  = $1602.61 
(2) Modems   = $3600
(2) Licensing   = $130
(2) Branding   = $3600

ESTIMATE       = $58,095.45 

 Brice Callaway, Fleet Manager 
Renton Regional Fire Authority 
18006 108th Ave SE, Renton, WA 98055 
Main 253-856-4354|Direct 425-970-5083 
Bcallaway@RentonRFA.org 



Vehicle Quote Number: 2020-7-78 Create Purchase Request      View organization purchase requests 

  

This is a quote only. You must create a purchase request to order this vehicle(s) 

  

Contract & Dealer Information  

 

Contract #: 05916 
Dealer: Alan Webb Nissan (W59283) Dealer Contact: George Zumwalt 

 3608 NE Auto Mall Dr Dealer Phone: (360) 892-9004 
  Vancouver WA 98662 Dealer Email: georgez@alanwebbautogroup.com 

     
 

Organization Information 
 

Organization: RENTON REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY - 87780 
Email: bcallaway@rentonrfa.org 

Quote Notes: IT SV 
Vehicle Location: Renton 

 

Color Options & Qty 
 

  Fresh Powder QM1 - 2 
  
  Tax Exempt: N 

 

Vehicle Options 
 

Order Code Option Description Qty Unit Price Ext. Price 
2020-0404-001 2020 NISSAN NV200 S 2 $20,450.00 $40,900.00 

 

2020-0404-002 2020 Nissan NV200 sv Cruise Control, Bluetooth, Key fob 2 $1,968.00 $3,936.00 
 

2020-0404-003 All Weather Matts 2 $130.00 $260.00 
 

2020-0404-005 Emergency Road Kit 2 $66.00 $132.00 
 

Quote Totals 
 

Total Vehicles: 2      
Sub Total: $45,228.00 

8.7 % Sales Tax: $3,934.84 
Quote Total: $49,162.84 

 



SUBJECT/TITLE: 

STAFF CONTACT:

Expenditure Revenue

Governing Board Agenda Item

Currently in the Budget Yes  

SUMMARY OF ACTION:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Reviewed by Legal Yes  

EXHIBITS:

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD RECOMMENDED ACTION:

TRI-MED Contract Renewal
D/C DeSmith

$0 $60,000

Renew existing contract with TRI-MED ambulance to continue to receive $60,000.00 yearly in monthly
payments of $5,000.00. This contract enables TRI-MED to be our sole private ambulance, requested
through 911 dispatch for fire crews on-scene. They post 3 units throughout the RRFA response area.

✔

✔

TRI-MED is a trusted partner, that provides quality care, response data, and training exercise assistance.
This contract extension is for 3 years with the RRFA adding additional years at our discretion.

The April 1st, 2017 original TRI-MED/RRFA Service Agreement and Renewal Addendum.

I move that the Board approve the TRI-MED renewal addendum, and authorize Chief Rick Marshall to sign.










































































	Voucher Approval Packet 07.13.2020.pdf
	Voucher Approval Letter 07.13.2020
	Payment Voucher
	Payroll Check List 
	P Card Report

	2020-07-13 Chief's Report.pdf
	M   E   M   O   R   A   N   D   U   M

	2020-07-13 RRFA 2021 Budget Calendar Agenda Item.pdf
	2020-07-13 2021 Budget Calendar Exhibit.pdf
	Sheet1


	2020-07-13 Chief's Report DRAFT.pdf
	M   E   M   O   R   A   N   D   U   M




